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H NHzO=
Tawdog: eva vnaoi oto AtPuko TiEAayog, votia g Kprtng Kat Bopela TG APpIKr|G, TOOO KOVIA pal Kal 1600
pakpta toug. H BdAacoa yupw G GANOTE ETETPETIE TNV ETUKOWWVIA Kot AANOTE TNV ATIOHOVWVE A
Tov £Ew KOO0, AUTH 1] IBIGTUTTN OXECT ATTOKOAUTITETAI PG AT T VI ELD TG, TIOU TIOPAKOAD
NV €EEAIEN Kal TIG TAOELG KABE eTtOoXN G dlatnpwvtag Tn pHovadkoTNTd Toug.

To 181aitepo GpuoiKo ToTtio TG Xapaktnpifouv oL ampoottes SUTIKEG akTeq katta ¢pAoEeva aykupoBoha
0T PopEla Kat oTnV avatoAlkr TTAEUPA TOU vVNOLov, EVw ol appoBiveg kat ta kedpodaon ouvBEtouv
ToTtia povadikng GuaIKrG OpOPPLAG. '
O ¢$uaoLKog NG TTAOUTOG TIPOTEAKUOE TOUG avBpwWTtoug amo oAU vwpig, 11én amod v MaAatoABikn ® : KPHTH ‘
ETTOX1). 2TO TIEPACHA TOU XPOVOU AAAOTE EUEIVE 0TI OKIA TOU TOMTIOUIKOU ylyveaBal tng AvatoAiknig TE -, T
Meooyeiou kat GAOTE yvwploe TiEpLOdOUG 181aitepNG OKUAG. a @ SYRIﬁ_,n
o = ! ~
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TH E ISLAND MEXZOTIEIOX ©AAAZZA

MEDITERRANEAN SEA
Gavdos: an island in the Libyan Sea, south of Crete and north of Africa, so near to them and yet
so far. The surrounding sea both allowed communication and isolated Gavdos f
world. This distinctive relationship is revealed through the island’s monuments, which follow the
developments and trends of every era while preserving their uniqueness.

The striking landscape is bounded by the inaccessible west coast and the hospitable anchorages on
the north and east sides of the island, while the sand dunes and stands of prickly juniper form areas
of outstanding natural beauty.

The island’s wealth of natural resources attracted people from as early as the Palaeolithic period.
Through the ages, it was either overshadowed by regional cultural affairs or enjoyed periods of

flourishing prosperity. \

.and a maxi
rom Africa.




Ol NPOQTOI GAAAZIOMOPOI

O | TIPWIHOTEPEG pHapTUpieg avBpwTtivng 6paotnplotntag
oto vnoi avayoviat otnv Katwtepn MaiatoABikry. Kata
TN CUOTNUOTIKY eTUdaveLaKY] Eépeuva SlepeuvrBnKav TIOAEG
uTtaiBpleg TaAaloABikeg BEoelge auteg Bpiokovial cuvibwg,
O€ TIEPLOXEG pE ammoBeoelg epuBpoyng, kovid og TinyEg vepou
KO TIPWTWV UAWV.

To Zapaknviko pe 1o akpwtript K&pog ToapyouAld ota avatoAkd
T0U, T EAANVIKd KovTd ota Batolava kat n rtapdAia Béon @etipe
otov Aylo MavAo diaBetouv Siaypovikotnta. Edika n Béon
otov Ayto Mavlo ivat onpaivouoa, kaBwg Exel EpyaatnpLlokd
xapaktripa. O peydiog aptOpodg twv Atbotexviwy Tou Bpednkav
eKel, epyoAeia aAAA Kat Kupiwg TipoiovIa KATATUNONG, OTWG
TLUPTVEG KAl ATIOAETTiopATA, eTETpePav TNV KaTatagr Toug
O€ TIEVTE OUABEG, Ol OTtoieG KAAUTITOUV XPOVOAOYIKA OAEG TIG
TIOAQULOALBIKEG TTEPLOBOUG.

Ma TG epYOAELOTEXVIEG XPNOIUOTIOIONKAY TOTTKA TIETPWHATA
OTIWG 0 AoBeoTOAB0G, oTIG TTaAALOTEPEG PATELG, O YKPLLOG KEPa-
TOMB0G, 0 xaAaliag Kal 0 €EALPETIKAG TTOLOTNTAG TIUPLTOAIB0G, TTou
Xpnotporolrfnke oxedov amokAeloTIKA aTto T Méon Mahato-
ABkr). Tn MeooABikr| Mepiodo, Tpaypatoror|Onke, rbavoy, n
TIPWIHOTEPN Eloaywyr} olavou ard ) MrAo oto vnot.

H pelétn twv AMiBotexviwy tng fudou evidooetal og pla yevi-
KotEPN oulrtnon yta tnv MaiaoABikn mepiodo otnv Kprjn,
UETA TOV TTPOOPATO EVIOTUONO ABOoTEXVIWY OTa VOTIa TTApAALa
T0U PeBupvou. Ot tedeutaieg epeuveg Sev katappimrouv povo
N pEXPL Ttpdodata emikpatovoa amoyn Tepi UTtapENnG ToAL-
TIOHIKOU «KEVOU» OTNV Ttpo-VeOALBIKr) Kprtn, aAAd pe Tnv aglo-
Toinon pHeBOdWV Kal TNG TIELPAMATIKYG apXatloAoyiag, Katadel-
kvUouv OtL n vauotrhoia amo tnv MeAomovvnoo PEow Twv
KuBrjpwv mtpog t Autikr) Kprtn kay, ev téAeL, Tipog ) Tawdo eivay,
TIAEOV, QVIXVEUDLUN.

Ol avBpwrrol tng Teptodou, ekTOG amod kuvnyoi kal Ipodo-
OUMNAEKTEG e OeEloTNTEG OTNV Katepyaaia tou AiBou, daivetal
OTL TV Kat ToApnpoi BaAacoomopot.

AvatoAikr| 6x0n tou pépartog tou Ayiou MavAou.
Zwveg epuBpoyrig (terra rossa) ou arédwoav pWIpa epyaleia.
Eastern bank of Ayios Pavlos stream.
Red bands (terra rossa) that gave early lithics.

XelportéAekug armo vioTio aoBeotoABo, Axehaiag texvotportiag.
Mapadia Zapakrvikou. (Katwtepn MaatoAiBikr, Ttepi 350.000 xpovia mipv).

Handaxe made of a local limestone, Acheulean industries.
Sarakiniko beach. (Lower Paleolithic, ca. 350.000 BP).

XelportéAekug- koTtéag, Axehaiag texvotportiag. Komavéhog
(Katwtepn MahatoABikr, tepi 350.000 xpovia Tpty).

Handaxe- cleaver, Acheulean industries. Kopanelos site
(Lower Paleolithic, ca. 350.000 BP).

THE FIRST SEAFARERS

he earliest evidence of human activity on Gavdos goes

back to the Lower Palaeolithic. Systematic archaeological
surveys have been carried out at many outdoor Palaeolithic
sites; these are usually found in areas with terra rossa (red
earth) deposits, close to water sources and raw materials.

Sarakiniko with the promontory of Kavos Tsargoulio to the
east, Ellinika near Vatsiana and the coastal site of Fetife at
Ayios Pavlos all bear witness to lengthy human presence. The
Ayios Pavlos site is particularly significant, as it was used as
a workshop area. The large number of stone artefacts found
there — tools but also stone-knapping products such as cores
and flakes —are divided into five groups, covering every period
of the Palaeolithic.

Local stone was used for tool-making: limestone in the earlier
phases, and grey chert, quartz and the top-quality flint that
was used almost exclusively from the Middle Palaeolithic
onwards. Obsidian from Melos was probably first imported
to Gavdos in the Mesolithic period.

The study of the lithic industries of Gavdos forms part of a wider
discussion on the Palaeolithic period in Crete, following the
recent discovery of lithics on the south coast of Rethymno.
Latest research has not only disproved the hitherto dominant
view that there is a "civilization vacuum" in pre-Neolithic Crete,
but also shown, thanks to experimental archaeology, that
navigation from the Peloponnese via Kythera to West Crete
and ultimately Gavdos is now traceable.

People of the time were not only hunters and gatherers with
stone-working skills; they also appear to have been daring
seafarers.
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Aemtiba tuTtou Levallois, KaBog ToapyouAid
(Yotepn Méon MaAatohiBikry, 75.000-50.000 xpovia mipv).

Levallois flake, Kavos Tsargoulio
(Late Middle Palaeolithic, 75.000-50.000 BP).
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Aemida tumtou Levallois, KaBog ToapyouAid
(Yotepn Méon MaAatoABikr, 75.000-50.000 xpovia Tptv).

Levallois flake, Kavos Tsargoulio
(Late Middle Palaeolithic, 75.000-50.000 BP).

CIRIX 21T

a. MnVvoeldr|g pikpoAtBog pavpou mupttoAiBou. Siomata.
B. Mnvoeldr|g atyur amoé pnAhako oPiavo (ErurmalatoAiBikr) 14.000-10000 Tipiv).
Y. Behoakpn armo muptdAiBo (Tehikry MeooAiBikr| 8"/77 xihietia T.X.).
a. Microlithic crescent on thin black flint flake (Siopata).
B. Microlithic point made of melian obsidian- Epipalaeolithic Period
(ca. 14.000-10.000 BP).
y. Transversal arrowhead (Final Mesolithic 8t/7t millennium B.C.).

600.000 - 6.800 m.X./B.C.
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OI NPOQTEZ TEQPTIKEX — KTHNOTPO®IKES KOINOTHTES

yewpyla kat n ktnvotpodia avrikouv TIAEoV OTIG OpAOTNPLOTNTEG TOU AVEPWTIOU Kal N A0KNOY] TOUG TtPOUTIOBETEL POVIMEG
EYKATAOTAOELG, Ttlo €&eAlypevn MlBoteyvia kal oKeur] amtoBrikeuong Kal Ttapaokeung tpodipwy. Auta odrlynoav otn dnuloupyia
NG KEPAMIKAG TEXVNG.
O meploootepeg veohlBikeg Beaelg Bpiokovial Slaomapteg 0to vnai, otnv Tapdita {wvn aAAd kal oTnv evdoxwpa Kovid oTlg
kopudoypappEg pepdTwy Kat dapayylwy, o BEOELG pe oTtTikr) oUVEEON 000 pe T BdAacoa 0o kat Hetagy Toug. Ol EYKOTAOTATELG
OUXVOA aVOTITUOoOoVTAL YUpW aTtO BPay00KETEG TTOU adBOoVOUV OTO VNOT AOYW TWV YEWAOYIKWY GUVONKWV.
Mia onpavtikr] veoABikr B¢on Bpioketat otov Kapo ToapyouAld. H eykataotacn Slatnpeital o e£QIPETIKA ATIOOTIAOUATIKN
KOTAoTaor, Kabwg 10 SOpIKO UALKO TNG XPNOIHOTIOONKE YIa VA KTIOTEL OTO KEVIPO TNG €V VEWTEPO UETOXL (ONUEPA EPEITIWHEVO)
TIOU EVOWHATWVEL Bpayookerr). H adpBovn emidavelakr] kepapikr TepAapBavel kKupiwg avolytd xpnotika ayyeia diadpopwv
HeYEBWY, TWV apywV TnG 6" YIALeTiag (Méan NeoABikr).
>tn Beon BpuodAia, otnv euputepn Tieployri 1ou Kopdou, owaotikr avaokadr] amokdAu e vayv KATEOTPAUUEVO AAKKOELDT TadO pe
12 ayyeia. Ta ayyeia eival XelpoTointa, €EAIPETIKIG TIOLOTNTAG, XPOVOAoyoUvTal ota TéAn TG 4™ yiAtetiag Tt.X. (TeAkr) NeoABikr),
JLE TO TLEPLOCOTEPA VO AVIKOUV OTOV TUTTO TwV Maptipwv.
H kepapikr OAwv twv dpdoewv NG NeoABIKAG €XEL OUOLOTNTEG Pe TNV avtiatolyn TG Kevipikng Kpritng, améd tnv meploxn tng
Meoapdg kat tng Kvwoou.

O 6ppOoG ZapaKkrVIKo pe To akpwTrplo Kapog ToapyouAld ata avatoAtkd Tou.
Sarakiniko bay with the promontory of Kavos Tsargoulio to the east.

THE FIRST FARMING AND
HERDING COMMUNITIES

umans had by now started to farm and herd animals,
H activities that required permanent installations, more
advanced lithic industries, and vessels for food storage and
preparation. This led to the invention of pottery.

Most Neolithic sites are found scattered through the island,
in the coastal zone as well as in the interior, near the ridges of
streambeds and gorges, in locations in visual contact with the
sea and each other. The installations often incorporate rock
shelters, which abound on the island due to its geology.

An important Neolithic site is at Kavos Tsargoulio. The installation
is preserved in a very fragmentary state, because its building
materials was used to construct a modern farmstead (now
ruined), incorporating a rock shelter, in the centre of the site. The
abundant surface pottery mainly consists of open useware
vessels of various sizes, dating from the early 6" millennium
(Middle Neolithic).

At the Vrysalia site, in the Korfos area, a rescue excavation
revealed a destroyed pit grave containing 12 pots. These are
handmade vases of excellent quality, dated to the Final Neolithic.
Most are in the Partira style, dated to the end of the 4™ millenium
(Final Neolithic).

The pottery of every Neolithic phase is similar to that of Central
Crete of the same period (Messara and Knossos area).

NaKKOEIO1G TadOG Kat ayyeia aro v tadn. Bpuodiia Koppou.
(TeAkr NeoAiBikri 3500 — 3000 Tt.X.).
Pit grave and vessels of the burial. Vrysalia at Korfos.
(Final Neolithic 3500 —3000 B.C.).
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21 Béon 2idrtata tou Aodou Tolppipr, ol avackadeg Tou Mave-
Tuotnpiou Kprjtng otn B€on Mavw Adkkog, 0ta avwiepa OTpw-
pata pag oslpdg SlaPpwpevwy PpaxookeTwy anedwoav
TIOAAR Kepapikn Tng TeAikrig NeoABikrg — kal TnG petapaong
otnv Mpoavaktopikr| (3200/3000 Tt.X.).

>tov {610 uTtaiBpLo Ywpo kabapiotnke xapnAr KUKALKY kpnTtida
HE IXvn WTLAG Kal KapEva O0TPOKA OTNV ETUPAVELD TNG, LAAAOV
EVOL KEPAMLKO Kapivl avolxtrg wTtidg. Mia Seutepn avaioyn
dopny avaokadpnke otnv idla euputepn Lwvn. H KEPAUIKY aTto
TIG HUO KATOOKEVEG TIG Xpovoloyei otnv idia Tepiodo (TéAn 4
HE apXEG TNG 3™ YIALETIOG TLX.) KAl TIG eyypadel ev SuvAEL aTa
TIPWIPOTEPA YVWOTA KApivVia oTov Alyalakd Xwpo.

210 1€A0g NG NeoABikr|g emoyr|g iowg gylve yla Tipwin $popd
€£0pugn Kat ekkapiveuan xaAkou oto vnoi. Kottdopata tou
petdAhou umtdpyouv TrY. otov Kdpo ToapyouAlo, dimha otn
veoABIKr eykatdotaon.

At Siopata on Tsirmiri hill, University excavation at Pano Lakkos
site, on the upper levels of some eroded rock-shelters, yielded
a large quantity of pottery dated to the Final Neolithic/ Early
Palatial period (3200/3000 B.C.).

At the same open-air site, a low, circular platform with traces
of fire and burnt sherds on its surface, was cleaned, probably
an open pottery kiln. Another, similar structure was found in the
same zone. Pottery dates both structures to the same period (end
of 4™ - beginning of 3 millenium B.C.), potentially registering
them among the earliest known kilns in the Aegean area.

Copper may have been mined and smelted on the island for
the first time at the end of the Neolithic period. Copper ore is
found for example at Kavos Tsargoulio, next to the Neolithic
installation.

Kepaptko kapivt avouytrg dwrtidg. Siomara. (Mpoavaktopikn Mepiodog apyég 31 xihetiag m.X.).

Open pottery kiln. Siopata. (Prepalatial period, early 3 millenium B.C.).
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ATPOTIKES —KTHNOTPO®IKEZ
KOINOTHTEZ XTA AIKTYA THZ
MINQIKHZ KENTPIKHZ EZOYZIAX

YEVIKEUPEVN XPrjoN TOoU XaAKOU yla TV KATAOKEUY| €pya-

Agiwv €dwoe vea SuUVANIKY] OTNV aypoTOKTNVOTPOPIK)
Kat Blotexvikr mapaywyr). 2tnv Kpritn n Emoxr| tou XaAkou
Tautifetal pe 1o MIVWIKO TIOAITIOMO Kkal Tn dnploupyia armo
TIG APXEG TNG 2"¢ YIALETiag TL.X. TWV OVOKTOPLIKWY KEVIPWYV,
WG KEVIPIKOU cuatrpatog dloiknong yla 1 dlaxeiplon tou
TtAeoVALOVTOG TIPOioVTOG. H Snpioupyia kat n eEEAEN NG ypadrig
QO TNV KPNTIKN LEPOYAUPLKY] oTNV Tpappikn A kal v ouVexeia
otn Fpappikn B, tnv mpw1n o€ eAnVIKA yAwaooa, euTtnpetnoe
N SlotknTikr opyavwaon.
EvOladpépouoeg eival SUo kataypadég oe Tuvakideg g Mpap-
Mk A arto v Ayia Tptdda. H ipwitn apopd oto KA-U-DE-TA,
TIOU €pUNVEVETAL €iTE WG TOTIWVULO TIOU TTOPATIEUTIEL OTN)
faudo otn dotikn, ite WG €BVIKO, apaevikd ri BnAuko, otov
EVIKO 1} 0ToV TIANBULVTIKO aplBpod [Kaubetag, Kauditat;]. Tnv
kataypadr] tou ovopatrog KA-U-DE-TA akohouBei 0 pnuatikog
Tumog TE [Bev, Bfv> tibnw, ev ouvexeia 1o VINa (kpaoi) kal
AaMa €L ovoparta emtiong otn dotikry, HETAEU TwV OTIoIWV Kal TO
Kuéwvig, tou TuBavov oxetiletal pe tv Kudwvia. H kataypadn
adopd otV TtapaAafr| 1| TNV ArtooToAr] Kpaotou.
H aMn kataypadr] KA-U-*79-NI [KA-U-DO-NI Kaudwvig (;)]
adopd oe TorwvUpLo otn OTIKY, TTOU CUVOEETAL [E TNV KATa-
ypadr avBpwrtivou SuVApIKOU To oTtoio TTapEXEL 1} UTTOdEXETAL
TE0OEPIG AVOPEG.
e Tuvakida Fpappikng B amo tnv Kvwoo exel dtaBaotei n Aeén
ka-u-da, n omolia prmopei va gival €vag 10mog TTIou ovopaletal
Kauda rj Tavda | éva mpoowTto avdpikd 1| yuvalkeio pe kata-
ywyn arno ekel. H kataypadr apopd o€ tpia aypotikd mpoiovia
KplBapl, aAeupt, kpaoi Trou TapainidOnkav rj oTaABnkav.
Ot kataypadeg Twv ovopatwyv KA-U-DE-TA, KA-U-DO-NI kat
ka-u-da, poAovoTL av kat 181aiTEPA O UAVTIKEG, TIOAPAUEVOUV EWG
ONEPQ LEPOVWHEVEG KOTAXWPNOELG KAl CUVETIWG N TAUTION
T0UG pe TN Tawdo dev pmopei va BewpnBei amoAUTwg aoParng.

Mwvakideg Mpappikng A amo v Ayia Tplada
(HT 13, HT 26 - Neoavaktopikn Ttepiodog, 1700- 1500 T.X.).

Linear A tablets from Hagia Triada
(HT 13, HT 26 - Neopalatial period, 1700- 1500 B.C.).

FARMING AND HERDING
COMMUNITIES IN THE NETWORKS
OF THE MINOAN CENTRAL AUTHORITY

he widespread use of copper tools gave a new impetus
Tto farming, herding and crafts. In Crete, the Bronze Age
is identified with the Minoan civilization and the emergence,
from the beginning of the 2" millennium onwards, of the
palatial centres as a central system of surplus administration.
The invention and development of writing, from Cretan
Hieroglyphic to Linear A followed by Linear B, the first Greek
script, served administrative purposes.

Two interesting Linear A inscriptions are found on tablets from
Hagia Triada. The first refers to KA-U-DE-TA, interpreted either
as a toponym (place-name) referring to Gavdos in the dative
case, or as an ethnonym (name of an ethnic group), male or
female, in the singular or plural (Kaudetas, Kauditai?). The
name KA-U-DE-TA is followed by the verb form TE (to place),
and then VINa (wine) and another six names, also in the
dative, including Kydonis, probably associated with Kydonia.
The tablet records the shipment or delivery of wine.

The other reference, KA-U-*79-NI [KA-U-DO-NI Kaudonis (?)],
is a toponym in the dative associated with the recording of
human beings, a shipment or delivery of four men.

A Linear B tablet from Knossos contains the word ka-u-da,
which may be a place named Kauda or Gauda, or a man
or woman originating from there. The tablet records the
shipment or delivery of three types of agricultural produce:
barley, flour and wine.

Although particularly significant, these recorded inscriptions
of the names KA-U-DE-TA, KA-U-DO-NI and ka-u-da are only
isolated references so far and thus cannot be definitely
identified with Gavdos.

ANl
hrqT m{*

Mwvakida Mpappikrg B amo mv Kvwaoo
(KN Fs 21 - Neoavaktoplkr) Ttepiodog, 1450- 1375 Tt.X.).
Linear B tablet from Knossos
(KN Fs 21 - Neopalatial period, 1450- 1375 B.C.).

3200/3000 - 1000 Tt.X./B.C.
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ATt6 10 2003 Otebayetal ouoTnUaTIKr] EKTTALOEUTIKY] OvVAOKa-
bk €peuva amod to Tprua lotopiag kat Apyatoloyiag tou
Maverotnpiou Kprtng, otnv eupltepn Tieploxr| 2i0mara 1ou
Aodpou Tolppipr). Na TG AVAYKEG TNG ETUTTNHOVIKNG EPEUVAG EXEL
amokataotabel éva TIapadoolakd UETOX!, TIOU AEITOUPYEL WG
otaBpoG tou Maverotnpiou.

H épeuva emikevipwvetal otn Beon KaraAvuarta, otn votla
TIAEUPA TOU AOdou TolppLpr], OTTOU ATIOKAAUTITETAL EVOL EKTETA-
HEVO KTNpLlakd CUYKPOTNHA, EKtaong mepimou 600 T.u., o€ Suo
avonpa. Meydo TR A TNG AvaTOAIKIiG TOU TIAEUPAG EXEL KATA-
TECEL OTNV UTTOKEIHEVN KATU, pali pe tnv opodr] piag oelpdg
Bpaxookemwy otnv oroia TatoVoe. To KIrplo €XEL LKAV
€KTOON KOl PUTTOPEL VO OUYKPIBEL e TIG ETTAUAELG 1] aypETTAUAELG
NG oUYXPOVNG avaktopikng Kpritng. MepthapPavel Kupiwg peyd-
AouG, aANG Kal PLKPOTEPOUG KAEIOTOUG XWPOUG KAl VO TOUAG-
Xlotov uTtaifplo TAakooTpwto. H Kepapkr, Ta epyaleia kat
n umtoAotrn okeur| 6gixvouv OTL ol Xwpol PIAoEEvnoay UIKTEG
SpaotnploTNnIEg PE ERdaon otnv amobrikeuon, otig tpodpora-
POAOKEVOOTIKEG KOl BLOTEXVIKEG EPYATIEG. TO KTNpLaKd CUYKPOTNHA
BepehlwBnKke OTIG apXEG TNG 2™ xIAlETiag, evw dlaTuoTwvetal
n xprnon tou xwpou 1ndn amo tnv 3" xlAetia T.X. To KUpPLO
OPXITEKTOVIKO TOU KEAUPOG xpovoloyeital ota peoa tng 2
X'ALeTiag TT.X., OTIOTE KATAOTPAPNKE ATIO OEIGHO KA TTUPKAYLA.
2tn B¢on 2ro lamoupo Bpednke pia mbotadr. O peyalog
yparttog Ttifog, ToTtikou epyactnpiou Ppednke TomobetnpeVog
oto TAAL, pE kateuBuvon A-A, oe Adkko Ttou Aa&elTnke 01O
MOAOKO papyaiko aoBecTOAB0. ST0 ECWTEPIKO TOU TIEPLEIXE
TO OKEAETO €VOG eV Akou o€ okAAlouaa OTdaT), PE TO KEGAAL
TUPOG TO OTOLO TOU ayyeiou Kat eva AiBvo ayyeio, wg KTEpLopa.
H taér xpovoloyeitat ota téAn g Meong 1| oTIG apxeg TG
"Yotepng Emtoxr|g tou XaAkou.

Nuéida
(Neoavaktopikr Tepiodog,
1525/1500- 1450 1. X.).

Since 2003, the Department of History and Archaeology of
the University of Crete has been carrying out a systematic
teaching excavation in the wider area of Siopata on Tsirmiris
hill. A traditional metochi (family farmstead) has been restored
to be used as the University field station.

The investigation is centred on the Katalymata site, on the
south side of Tsirmiris hill, uncovering an extensive building
complex measuring approximately 600 sq.m. and laid out on
two terraces. A large part of the east side has fallen down the
slope below, together with the roof of some rock shelters
on which it stood. The building is quite large and may be
compared with the villas or rural residences of contemporary
palatial Crete. It contains mainly large rooms but also smaller
ones, and at least one open-air paved area. The pottery, tools
and other contents show that the rooms were used for a
mixture of activities, with the emphasis on storage, food
preparation and craft industries. The building complex was
founded in the early 2" millenium B.C,, although the area was
in use already during the > millenium B.C. The main building
shell is dated to the middle of the 2" millenium B.C., when it
was destroyed by earthquake and fire.

A pithos burial was found at Sto Papouro. The large painted
pithos (storage jar), produced by a local workshop, was found
set on its side, in an east-west orientation, in a depression
cut into the soft marly limestone. It contained the skeleton of
an adult in a crouched position, head towards the mouth of
the jar, accompanied by a stone bowl as a grave offering. The
burial is dated to the late Middle or early Late Bronze Age.

Sppay1doAiBog pe
arelkovion kapaflol
(Neoavaktopikr Tepiodog,
1700- 1500 TT.X.).

Sealstone depicting ship.

(Neopalatial period,
1700- 1500 B.C.).

TOMEAX V

Agpodwroypadia kal katoypn TG avackadrig.
Aerial view and plan of excavation.

TRYACT 7013
FRAHERTE FHMAO s THT
BETH CATAA TR T4
THFIN AFEACACITIL MATEPIS KOMARA

4 MBotadn (Neoavaktopikn Ttepiodog, 1700- 1500 TT.X.)
Pithos burial (Neopalatial period, 1700- 1500 B.C.).

_—
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Ayyeia armoé tnv avaokadn -
(Neoavaktopikn Tiepiodog, 1525/1500- 1450 1u.X.).

Vessels from the excavation
(Neopalatial period, 1525/1500- 1450 B.C.). J;

3200/3000 - 1000 Tt.X./B.C.




H owotikr avaokadn ato pepa tou Ayiou MavAou anedwoe 18
ayyeia ou eiyav amoBnkeutel o€ BPaXOOTKET TTOU KATEP-
pevoe. H Bpaxookemn rtav PAAAOV eVIaypevn O€ KTnpLlakn
gyKataotaon, Katd mn ouvron mpaktiky oto vnoi. Ta TepLo-
o0TEPA ayyeia eival xpnoTikd, TtpoiovIa ToTtkoU pyactnpiou
kat ypovohoyouvtat atn Neoavaktopikr Teepiodo (1700-1450 Tt.X.).
Ztnv euputepn Tieployr) tou Kopdou, otn Beon 2to 2rtitdki Kovid
oTnV oKt avaokadnkav duo xwpot evog KTipiou. To peyaho Ttéxog
TWV EEWTEPIKWV TO{XWV TOU CUVNYOPEL yla TNV UTtapEn opodou.
H kepapikn xpovohoyei 1o Ktiplo ata MpwToavakIopikd xpovia
(1900-1700 Tt.X.) BpéOnkav emiong eAaytota AiBva epyaleia.

310 TEAOG TOU 13°V alL. TL.X. [lal O€lpd Kataotpodwv Ttou cuvdEovTal
KOl PE TIG LETAKIVATELG TWV «AawV TG Balacoag» emAnéav
Ta peyaAa kpatn g AvatoAikrig Meooyeiou, odnywvtag tnv
AlyUTTTO O€ TTOPAKHY| KAl O OLAAUCT TO KPATOG TWV XETTAIWV.
>tov eEAadLKO Xwpo TNV idla Tiepiodo Ta pUKNVATKE aVaKTOPIKA
KEVTPOl KATEPPEUOAV. ZTO HEOA TIEPITIOU TOU 12°V al. TL.X. TLOANEG
KPNTIKEG BECELG EYKATAAEITIOVTAL 1) HELWVETAL 1] Onpaacia Toug,
EVW VEEG IOpUOVTAL O€ GUTLIKA OXUPEG BETELG TNG EVOOXWPAG.

A rescue excavation in the Ayios Pavlos streambed revealed 18
vessels stored in a collapsed rock shelter. The rock shelter was
probably incorporated in a building, as was common practice
on the island. Most of the pots are useware, the products of
a local workshop, and dated to the Neopalatial period (1700-
1450 B.C.).

In the wider area of Korfos, two rooms of a building have been
excavated at the site of Sto Spitaki, near the beach. The thickness
of the outer walls indicates that the building was roofed. The
pottery dates it to the Protopalatial period (1900-1700 B.C.).
A few stone tools were also found.

At the end of the 13*" c. BC, a series of catastrophes associated
with the movements of the “Sea Peoples” struck the great
nations of the East Mediterranean, sending Egypt into decline
and dissolving the Hittite state. In Greece, the Mycenaean
palatial centres collapsed during this period. Around the
mid-12% c. B.C., many Cretan sites were abandoned or waned
in importance, while new centres were established in natural
strongholds in the interior of the island.

Mwvwiko ktiplo otn 6€on 2to Smrakt
otnv meploxn Kopdou.

Minoan building at Sto Spitaki site
in the area of Korfos.

Péua Ayiou MavAou. BpaxoOKETTr| TIOU KATEPPEUCE HE AyYEia KaTd xwpav.
Mpoxoug kat kuTteMo (Neoavaktopikn Tepiodog, 1700-1450 T.X.).

Ayios Pavlos streambed. Collapsed rock shelter with vessels in situ.
Jug and cup (Neopalatial period, 1700-1450 B.C.).

3200/3000 - 1000 Tt.X./B.C.




Ev Kavdoi Foikiovteg*

Touq TPEIG TIPWTOUG ALWVEG TNG 11 XIALETIAG OUVEXIOTNKE O BWPIKOG ETTOIKIOUOG
NG Kpntng, ou &ekivnoe katd tnv TeAkr] ¢daon tng Emoxrig tou XaAkou.
H tepiodog xapaktnpiletat apyikd armo tnv eEMen ypadrig kat v ouvexeia amod
yévvnon tou eAnvikoU aidafritou, pe Baaon 1o dowvikiko. H Kpritn daivetal va
Taiel kaboploTikod poho otn dnpioupyia Tou, Ayw Twv aU§npeVWY emapwy amo
oV 9° al. TLX. PE Toug AaoUg Tng AvatoAtkrg Meaoyeiou.

MOAITIKEG KOl KOWVWVIKEG avakatatdgelg odriynoav otn dlapopdwan g ToANG-
KPATOUG TIOU ETTKPATNOE OE OAO TOV EANASLKO XWPO HEXPL TN PWHAIKI] KATAKTNON.
Ztnv Kprtn o Beopog Paciletal og pia ouvtnpnTikr Kolvwvia kal xapaktnpicetat
amo T oUVOEDN TOU TIOMTIKOU OIKAUWHATOG HE TN OTPATIWTIKY ekTtaidevO, Ta
Kowva ouoaoitia Kal TV eTikuplapyio oe TANBUCHIOKEG OpAdwYy, eite EAeVBepwV
Xwpig ToATika Sikatwpata, eite okAaPwv. Katd tnv eAAnviotikn mepiodo ol
KPNTLKEG TIOAELG — KpATN Bpiokoviav ocuvexwg o€ ePPUALEG SlapAXES.

Onwg oupfaivel pe TIg Tteploootepeg TIOAELG TNG Kprjtng Asimtouv ot dAoAoyLkeg
HapTupieg yla LoTopIkA yeyovota. Tig TipwIHOTEPEG avadopeg yia o vnat TG divouv
0 Avtipayog o Kohodwviog (4% at. Tt.X.) kat o KaAipayog (310/305 —240 1.X.) Ttou
TipwtoL ouvedeoav ) fawdo pe v opnpikn Qyuyia, 1o vnoi tng KaAupwg.

OL avtioTolyieg TG opnpLkng Teplypadr|g pe 1o dpuoiko Tortio TG fauvdou eviu-
mwoldlouv. H taution opwg tng Qyuyiag pe tn favdo mapapevel uTtoBeTikn,
kabwg TIoAAG vNo1d T SLEKSIKOUV.
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‘Oppog Aaupaka. « Lavrakas bay

*ard 10 KEPEVO TNG ETYPAPTiG OTO VAo
Tou MuBiou ATtOMwva otn dptuva

"Vijow év dueipvty, 601 T' oppaldc éoti Baddoors.

Nijoog devéperieoon, Oed &' év Swpata vaiet,

Atdavtog Quydtnp dAodppovos, 66 Te Baddaong

1000 1t

o févBea oide...”
Odvooeix ®50-53

Ev Kavdoi Foikiovteg*

uring the three first centuries of the 1t millennium B.C.,
Dthe Dorian colonisation of Crete which had begun in the final
phase of the Bronze Age continued. The period was originally
marked by a lack of writing and then by the birth of the Greek
alphabet, based on the Phoenician one. Crete appears to have
played a key role in its creation, due to increased contact with
the peoples of the East Mediterranean in the 9* c. B.C.

Political and social changes led to the formation of the city-
state, an institution which came to dominate throughout
Greece until the Roman conquest. In Crete it was based on a
conservative society and featured the association of civil rights
with military training, communal dining, and sovereignty
over population groups of freemen lacking civil rights and
slaves. During the Hellenistic period, the Cretan city-states
were involved in constant civil strife.

As is the case with most Cretan cities, historical events on
Gavdos are not described by literary sources. The earliest
references to the island are provided by Antimachus of
Colophon (4™ c. B.C.) and Callimachus (310/305 — 240 B.C.),
who were the first to link Gavdos to Homer’s Ogygia, the isle
of the Nymph Calypso.

The similarities between Homer’s description of the island
and the natural landscape of Gavdos are striking, but the
identification of Gavdos with Ogygia remains hypothetical,
a privilege claimed by many other islands.

*“The inhabitants of Kaudos”, from the inscription
at the Temple of Pythian Apollo in Gortyn.
“a sea-girt isle, where is the navel of the sea.
"Tis a wooded isle, and therein dwells a goddess,
daughter of Atlas of baneful mind, who knows the depths

o
of every sea...

Odyssey 1.50-53
\

Tpumntr: To votidtato AKpo TG Eupwrng.
Trypiti: the southernmost edge of Europe.

AMNUKT). * Alyki




Ol 0pX0OLOAOYIKEG LAPTUPIEG Yla TOUG TIPWTOUG ALWVEG TNG 11
XWLeTiag TLX. gival TieviypEG kat eviortifovial Kupiwg oto Uhwpa
T0U An Ndvvn otn BopeLa aKtr, TTOU ATt TNV EANNVIOTIKY| ETTOXNA
ko €&n¢ Ba e€eAtyBei oToV KUpiapXO OLIKIOpO TOU VNOLoU, OTIWG
TUPOKUTITEL OTTO TNV TTUKVOTNTA TWV ApXALOAOYIKWY AEPAVWV.
H eMewpn avaokadwy, 6pwg, dev kavel duvartr) Tn xwpotagikn
gvtaén twv opatwv pVnpeiwy Kal TTOAU TteplogoOTEPO TNV
aodain TauTior| Toug. Ta KTipla T(pocappOCTNKaV 0To GUCLKO
avayludo, pe tn Aagguon tou ductkol Bpdyou Kal T Xprion Tou
UALKOU TTOU TTPOEKUTITE WG otkodoptkoU. O olkIopog daivetal va
avartuyBnke otadlakd, akoAdouBwvtag tn yewpopdoloyia otn
Slapopdwar] Tou. TNV avapuvnaon tng LIOTOPLKI|G - APXALOAOYIKNG
onuaciag tou 1omou Slacwlel 1o ToTwvU Lo fToAiteia.

O 6ppog Aaupakdg oTiG BOpELOOUTIKEG UTIWPELEG TOU UPwW-
HOTOG XpNOLHOTIOONnKe WG aykupoBoAio/Apavt. 3tn diadpopn
aTo ToV OLKIOWO Tpog 10 Aaupakd egvioTtiletal to apyaio
veKpotadeio tng TTOANG. Zrpepa AVAPESA OTOUG KEGPOUG Kal
oTIG appoBiveg eivat opatol Tiepimou 20 Aageutoi BaAapoeldeig
Tadol pe dpopo.

To VP wpa An Mavvng pe 1o keSPodAocog OTOUG TIPATIOOEG TOU

Kat oto BABog 0 GppoG ToU AaUpPaKA.

Ai Yannis hill with the juniper forest at the foothills
and Lavrakas bay in the background.

Mappaptvo Movtdapt BpeBnke
otnv TapaAia tou An Mavvn
(3% atwvag T.X.).

Marble lion found

at Ai Yannis beach

(3¢ c. B.C.).

p.X./ 4% c. AD

Archaeological evidence for the first centuries of the
15t millennium BC. is scanty, and mainly found on the hill of
Ai Yannis on the north coast. From the Hellenistic period
onwards, this was to grow into the main settlement on the
island, as the abundant archaeological remains indicate. The
lack of excavations, however, does not allow us to establish
the spatial layout of the visible monuments or, indeed, their
secure identification. The buildings were adapted to the
natural terrain by cutting into the bedrock and using the
stone removed as building material. The settlement seems to
have expanded gradually, following the contours of the land.
Its historical and archaeological importance is preserved in
the place-name Politeia (“city”).

The bay of Lavrakas at the northwest foot of the hill was used
as a harbour/anchorage. On the way from the settlement to
Lavrakas lies the ancient cemetery of the town. Today, around
20 rock-cut tombs with a dromos (corridor) are visible among
the junipers and sand dunes.

Aavpakdg. Aageutog t1adog.

Lavrakas. Rock-cut tomb.

7

An MNavvng. MvnpEIWdEG KTiplo ENNVICTIKWY XpOvwV (3% -1% al. Tt.X).

Ai Yannis. Monumental building of the Hellenistic times (37-1 c. B.C.).
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AUo emiypadég Twv EAANVIOTIKWY XPOVWY TIAPEXOUV TNV
OVOMATIKY Kal YEWYpaPIKr TaUTIon Tou vnolou. H Tpwtn
Bpednke otn faudo kat eival aplepwpartikr) otov Kavédio Aia.
H 8eltepn etuypadn ATOV XAPAYHEVN OTIG TPELG TIAEUPEG
(A,B,I) evog mecooU TOTOBETNHEVOU UTIPOCTA ATIO TO vaod
Tou MuBiou ATtOAwva otn foptuva (téAn 3 / apyég 2° at. Tt.X).
Mpokettal yla ouverkn petagu twv foptuviwv Kal Twv KaTtoikwy
NG favdou. Ot emipépouq ekPPATELG OTNV ELCAYWYT| TNG
eruypadnig omwg év Kavdoi Forkiovres avti Tov efvikov ot
Kavdiol, (A4 Tade émeywpnoav oi Toptivior...), (A7: ...oi
Toptivior katéoTaony...) deiyvel 0Tl n favdog tav Kowotnta
egaptnpevn aro n Toptuva. Aebete Opwg evav Babpd ToTukng
Slolkntikrig autovopiag, kabwg eixe toug 8ikoUg NG VOUoUG
(A8:...vopoig to15 ib101G). Ol KOOUOL, Eva OWHA APXOVIWY,
ackovoav Vv ekteAeotikr| efouaia. H ouvBrkn puBuilel pla
O€lpd UTTOXPEWOEWY HETAEU TOUG, OTIWG TNV UTIOOTHpLEN
o€ TOAepO Kol o€ lpnvn (A7:... xAmouévovs knu moréuwt
Xipnv[ai]...), v etjola elodopd Twv Katoikwv tng favdou
oto vao tou Mubiou ArtoAwva (A 10: ... dexdtay), SIKAOTIKA
Bépata (B 6: Aikag e Sidopev) Kol Bépata OXETIKA HE TNV
EYKATEOTNHUEVN Ppoupd amto tn loptuva (A 13 mpeiyioTos Kou
oi wpot) Kal T dUAAEN (@UAaka) Tou VNOLoU, TIPOPAVWE aTto
eXOPIKEG ETUIOPOLIEG.

EVOEIKTIKA Yl TNV OLKOVOPIa TOU vNOloU Katd TOuG eAANVL-
OTIKoUG XpOvoug eival ta Ttpoiovta mou didoviav etrola wg
dekatn: 5000 povadeq (yoec™) ahdtt (A11-15 @Aav) kat 200
pédiuvor* kedpokouka (A 16: dprevbwv) r 60 o€ mepimwon
KaKrG 000L4G.

Ta kedpokouka eivat Ppwotpa kat n kedpia pntivn Katd 1o
Awookoupidn (Ilepi VARG tatpixtc E g ko u{’) xpnoipeve ya
TOV ApWHOTIOHO Tou kedpitn oivou.

*X0eg, uédiuvor: HovAades YwpnTIKOTHTAG.

Emypadr|: cuvBrikn petagl Foptuvag kat twv katoikwv tng Favdou,
TomoBetnpévn oto vao tou Mubiou AltoMwva ot Foptuva (mMeupd A).
(téAn 3°°/apyég 2° at. Ti.X.).

Inscription: treaty between Gortyn and the inhabitants of Gavdos,
set in the temple of Pythian Apollo in Gortyn (side A).

(late 3r4/early 2" c. B.C).

Two Hellenistic inscriptions attest the island’s name and
geographical location. The first was found on Gavdos and is
dedicated to Caudian Zeus.

The second inscription was carved into three sides (A, B, C) of
a pillar set in front of the Temple of Pythian Apollo in Gortyn
(late 3 / early 2" c. B.C). It records a treaty between the
Gortynians and the inhabitants of Gavdos. Various phrases in
the opening of the inscription, such as év Kavdoi Foikiovteg
(“the inhabitants of Kaudos”) instead of the ethnonym
“Kaudians”, and “these things the Gortynians ceded” (A4: Tade
éneywpnoav oi IToptvvior...), “the Gortynians established”
(A7: ...oi ToptvUvior katéotaoav...), show that Gavdos
was a community dependent on Gortyn. It did, however,
enjoy a degree of local administrative independence, with
its own laws (A8: ...vouois toig idioig). Kosmoi: a body of
leaders exerting executive power. The treaty sets out a series
of mutual obligations: support in war and peace (A7: ...
xfmouévovs kru moléuwr yiprv[au]...), the annual tithe paid
by the inhabitants of Gavdos to the Temple of Pythian Apollo
(A 10: ... dexdtav), judiciary affairs (B 6: Aikag de Sidouev),
and matters relating to the garrison established by Gortyn
(A13: mpeiyiotog kot oi wpot) and the defence (pvAaka) of the
island, presumably from enemy incursions.

Clues to the island’s economy during the Hellenistic period
are provided by the goods delivered as the annual tithe:
5,000 units (choai*) of salt (A11-15: &A@v) and 200 measures
(medimnoi*) of juniper berries (A 16: &pxevBwv), or 60 if the
harvest was bad.

Juniper berries are edible, and according to Dioscorides (De

Materia Medica V, 45, 47), juniper resin (cedria) was used to
flavour juniper wine.

323 - 67 .X./B.C.

*Choai, medimnoi: units of weight.
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Kedpog Kkat kESpogG pe KapTto.

Juniper tree and juniper tree with berries.



PAX ROMANA KAI ATPOTIKH ANAZYTKPOTHZH THX YMAIOPOY

I\/\e N pwHAik Katdktnon tng Kprjtng armo to MeteAlo 1o 67 Tt.X., 0 BETPOG TNG TIOANG - KpATOUG Katapyr|Bnke kalt ot EpdUALoL
TOAepoL otapatnoav. H Kprjtn padi pe tnv Kupnvaikr) aroteAeoav pla pwuaikry emapyio pe édpa tn foptuva pexpt 1o 298 p.X.,
OTTOTE 0 AloKANTLIaVOG TNV avebaptomoinoe. H Kprtn amoteAovos, TIAEoV, pla HeyAAN TTOATIKY| EVOTNTO OTO KEVIPO TNG AVATOALKIG
Meooyeiou kal evidiooovtav 0To olkovopikd 8iktuo tng Pwaikrg Autokpatopiag ou eEaapaMle 1 Pax Romana. Ol véeg GUVOT|KEG
guvonaoav 1dlaitepa TNV avarttuén tnG aypoTLKIiG OLKOVOHIAG Kol TO eEaywyIKO EUTIOPLO.

OL dp1AohoyIkEg avadopeg g Teplddou yla To vnoi TTAnBaivouv. AMNOoTe pvnpovevetal pe 1o yvwaotd ovopa Tavdog 1) Kavdog
(ZtpaBwv rewypapika, 1, 44, 6, 2717, 7, 299, 17, 838, Diodorus V.12) kal ota Aatvikd wg Gaudos (Plinius Naturalis Historiae IV.
20.61) } Caudos (Pomponius Mela, Chorographie 11, 114) kat aMote wg KAavdog (Mtolepaiog rewypapikn Yorynoi i, 15, 8) kat
K\avdia (Stadiasmus Maris Magni, 328).

3116 Mpagelg twv Artootohwv ovopaletal KAaddn: edw, omwg mAnpodopoupacte vaudynoe o Amtootorog MavAog to 60 p.X oto
1a&idt Tou Tpog TN Pwpn. O OXNUATIONOG £VOG apOAidou atov Oppo Zapakriviko artodobnke amo ) Adikr tapadoon og Bauvpa Tou
ArtootoAou Mauvlovu.

PAX ROMANA AND RURAL DEVELOPI\/\ENTJ

On the Roman conquest of Crete by Metellus in 67 B.C,, the
institution of the city-state was abolished and the civil wars
came to an end. Crete and Cyrenaica in North Africa became a unified
Roman province with Gortyn as its capital until 298 AD, when
Diocletian made the island autonomous. Crete was now a major
political entity in the centre of the East Mediterranean, forming
part of the economic network of the Roman Empire safeguarded
by Pax Romana. These new circumstances strongly favoured the
development of the rural economy and the export trade.

Literary references to Gavdos increase during this period. It is
referred toin Greek by the well-known name of Gaudos or Kaudos
(Strabo, Geographica1,44; 6,2717;7,299; 17, 838; Diodorus V.12) and
in Latin as Gaudos (Pliny, Naturalis Historiae 1V.20.61), Caudos
(Pomponius Mela, De Chorographia I, 114), Claudos (Ptolemy,
Geographia Ill, 15, 8) or Claudia (Stadiasmus Maris Magni, 328).

In the Acts of the Apostles it is called Clauda; it was here that Paul
the Apostle was shipwrecked on his way to Rome in 60 AD Local
tradition ascribes the creation of a natural rock arch in Sarakiniko
Bay to a miracle of the saint.

Apdopeig amo avaokadry vavayiou otn favdorovAa.
‘Eva aro ta TtoMa vauvayta riepi§ tng Favdou (19 Te.X.- 19 pLX.).

Amphorae from excavated shipwreck in Gavdopoula.
One among many shipwrecks around Gavdos. (1 ¢.BC - 1*t c. AD).

Mikpd kal peydha aypoktriparta tng meptodou diaormapta
010 vnol amoteAoVV Ta TEKppla pag avenprg aypotikig
olkovopiag.

310 GppuBL TOU pepatog tou Ayiou MavAou avaokapnke umai-
Bpla ktloTr gykatdotaon oworoinong. AmoteAeital and duo
xwpoug dlapBpwpévoug oe duo emimeda. O MAVW XWPOG, EXEL
€{0060 0T0 VOTO, WG ddamedo Tov eEopaluapevo Bpaxo Kat
XPNOoipeve TUBAVWG WG ATTOBNKEUTIKOG. ZTOV KATW UTTAPXEL
AnNVOG pe SUo UTTOAAVIA ETTIXPLOPEVA PE UOPAUAIKO Koviapa
Kal kovtd toug BpeBnke AiBvo TueoTtrplo, TIOU PE TN XPrion
HOYAOU, XpNOiHEVE ETE yla CUPTIANPWHATIKY] THEON TWV OTE-
dulwv gite yla pa dtadopetikr] dladikaacia Tapaywyrg kpaotou.
MapdMnAa, TIOAEG UTTABPLEG AAEEUTEG EYKATAOTAOELG OLVO-
ToinaoNG otnv evéoxwpa tekpnplwvouyv yia tn favdo, autod
TTOU €ival yvwoTo yla tnv Kpritn ot n mapaywyn oivou uttrpe
Kvntrpla SUVAPN TNG OLKOVOULKYG (wng, tOlaitepa PETA TOV
T°at p.X..

vioiov de 11 UTodpdpovtes kadovuevov KAaida ioyvoauey
UOAIG TrepIKpaTELS yevéaOau TiiG oranS, 1V dpavTeg
Bonbeinis éxpavto, vmolwvvivTes To mAoiov, KTE.

Ipa&eic Amootodwy 27.16

And running under a certain island which is called Clauda,
we had much work to come by the boat: which when they had
taken up, they used helps, undergirding the ship.

Acts 27:16

\,
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Farmhouses of the period large and small, scattered across
the island, point to a flourishing rural economy.

An outdoor stone-built winemaking installation was excavated
on the edge of the Ayios Pavlos seasonal stream. It consists
of two spaces laid out on two levels. The upper space, with
the levelled bedrock forming its floor and an entrance to the
south, was probably used for storage. On the lower level a
winepress with two wine basins is plastered with hydraulic
cement. There is also a stone winepress, which was either
used with a lever to press the grape pomace (the skins and
seeds that remain after the first pressing) more thoroughly or
used in a different winemaking process.

Many other open-air, rock-cut winemaking installations in
the interior of the island demonstrate that for Gavdos, as for
Crete, winemaking was a driver of economic life, especially
after the 1*t c. AD.

@ Ston poxAoy

LaxUpd woviapa!

ipapo
javripapo

Pépa Ayiou MauvAou. Eykatdotaon olvoroinong pwHaikwy XpOvwy.
Ayios Pavlos seasonal stream. Winemaking installation of Roman times.

67 1.X./ 67 B.C.- 4% at. p.X./ 4" c. AD
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211G VOTIEG UTtWpELeG Tou Addou Tolppipr), NA tou Oppou
Japakiviko avaokddnke aypolkia. Amoteleital and TpeLg
XWPOUG, Ol Toixol TwV oTtoiwv 8laTnpoUVIal OE EVIUTIWOLOKO
UPog (2,50 p.). O évag xwpog eivat Sekapevr] opppiwy, o AANog
gixe BonOntikn xprion kat otov Tpito UTAPYEL EEALPETIKIG
Slatr|pnong €yKATAOTAOT EAALOTTETTNPIOU. ZWIETAL O KEVIPLKOG
€AALOMUAOG yla TN oUVOAWPN Tou KapToU, dSuo HUAOTIETPEG,
eva AiBvo TapaAAnAGypappo avtifapo Tou XpnoiPEVE yia TIG
UTtod0XEG TWV BOKWY, O HOXAOG KAl TO OUCTN A CUMTTIEDNG TOU
ehalortieatnpiou. Avrikel atov TUTIO mola olearia, TIou OTtOTEAE]
TEXVOAOYIKY| EEEAIEN TNV Ttapaywyr) Tou Aadlou Katd TN pwHAiki
groyn. Ta eupripata To XpovoAoyoUv OTO TIPWIO ULOO TOU
2°v at. pX.

Kovtd otnv eykatdotaon autr, otn 8éon AupoUToeg, avaoka-
DTNKE €V PEPEL PLa AKOMN AYPOLKia PE TPELG XWPOUG O€ Topd-
tagn, PE €YKATAOTAON EAALOTUECTNPIOU OTOV KEVIPIKO XWPO.
210 6eUTEPO OdwpATIO pe xprion amobrikng Bpednkav duo Tibol
otn B¢on toug.

H avaouykpotnon g aypotikrig olkovopiag aviavakAdtal og
S1adpopoug TopEiG, OTIWG yla TLAPAdELY A OTIG TEXVEG, AAAG Kal
OTNV KATAOKEUY] EPYwV UTTOSOUNG.

Auxvog « Oil lamp
(150-250 p.X./AD).

Tolppipry. Aypolkia pe eAalOTIEDTIPLO.

Tsirmiri. Farmhouse with olive press.
. dy

67 1t.X./ 67 B.C.- 4% au. p.X./ 4" c. AD

A farmhouse has been excavated on the southern slope of Tsirmiris hill, southwest™o
Sarakiniko Bay. It consists of three rooms, their walls preserved to an impressive height
(2.50 m.). One room is a rainwater cistern, the second is an auxiliary room and the third
contains an olive press in an excellent condition. The central olive press for crushing the
fruit is preserved, together with two millstones, an oblong stone counterweight in which
the shafts were inserted, the lever and the compression system. The press is of the mola
olearia type, a Roman-era technological innovation in olive oil production. The finds date
it to the first half of the 2™ c. AD.

Near this installation, at the site of Ammoutses, another farmhouse has been partially
excavated: it has a row of three rooms with an olive press in the middle one. Two pithoi
were found in situ in the second room, which was a storage area.

The development of the rural economy is reflected in various sectors, such as craft
industries and infrastructure works.

Evemtiypadn emtvpfia otiAn
Bpébnke otov An Tavvn (19- 2°¢ at. p.X.).

Tombstone with inscription
found at Ai Yannis (1*t- 2" c. AD).

Aupoutoeg. Aypolkia pE ENALOTIEDTHPLO
Kat TtiOoug Katd ywpav.

Ammoutses. Farmhouse with olive press
and pithoi in situ.

TOIXOL2

AQMATIO
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H kataokeun evog udpaywyeiou yla v udpodotnon tou
OLKIOMOU 1o Aodo Tou An Navvn gival éva armd ta pPAnpaTka
£pya UTTOOOWN|G TNG TtepLOdou. Méow evog udataywyou peta-
depotav 10 vEPO ATIO TNV TNy Tou Ppioketal kovid otnv
ekkAnoia tou Ayiou lewpyiou otov Kebpe, OTIG UTIWPELEG TOU
AOdOU TOU OIKIOHOU, KAAUTITOVTAG pia amtdoTaoT) TOUAdYLOTOV
1 XA\W. Znpepa o aywyog dlatnpeital opatodg o prkog 57p. 210
onpeio aMayr|g tng Topeiag Tou udataywyou UTtpxXE PpeATIO.
>1n B¢on Kapa e, evaAieg épeuveg amokdaAuPav katamovtl-
opévn apyaia Tpokupaia (prkoug 90U, PriKog 27 TIAATOUG).
KotookeuAoTnKe e TNV TOTIOBETNON OEIPWV OKAVOVIOTWY OYKO-
AiBwv og KAtpakwtr dtatagn, wote va oxnpatifouvavapadpuida.
H emioten] tng Bplokotav mepimou Tu. Tavw amo tn otadun
NG Balaooag. H amouadia opBoywviwv ABwv, odnyei oto
OUUTIEPATHA OTL 1 eTULDAVELOKY] OTPWOT) Tou daTtedou, TIpETEL
va ftav EUAvn 1} BotoaAwtr], TeXVIKA TIou EPOAPUOCTNKE Kal
o€ AA\a AMlpevika gpya tnG KpAtng katd tnv mpwipn pwpaikn
miepiodo. H kepapikr amo ta otpwpatoypadbnpéva emimneda
Xpovoloyeital amo tov 1° at. Tt.X. otov 1° at. p.X. Kal avrkel
KUplWG O€ TUAHATA EPTIOPIKWY ApdOpEWV PETadOpAG oivou
arto Kw kat Podo.

To peyebog tng Tpokupaiag, oe cuvduaoud Pe TNV TANBwpa
WV vavayiwv TepL Tou vnaolou, UToypappiCel Tn oTpatnykn
onpaoia mg faudou otn Mare Nostrum tng pwHAIKrG AUTOKPa-
Toplag. To MpAvL TNG, €KTOG ard TNV KAAUYN TWV EUTIOPIKWY
avaykwv tou {dlou tou vnolov, xpnoipeve wg evolapeaog
01aBpog tou Bahdooiou epropiou.

Dpedtio 1ou udpaywyeiou pe povoAiBiko TuBpeva
TIOU KAAUTTTETOU EOWTEPLKA PE UOPAUAIKO KOViapaL.

Drain of the aqueduct with monolithic bottom
covered with hydraulic mortar.

An aqueduct providing water to the settlement on the hill of Ai
Yannis is one of the most striking infrastructure works of the
period. The aqueduct carried water from the spring near the
church of Ayios Georgios at Kedres, at the foot of the hill, covering
adistance of at least one kilometre. Today 57m. are visible. There
was a drain at the point where the aqueduct changed course.

At the site of Karave, underwater investigation revealed a
sunken ancient pier (90m. long and 27m. wide). It was built of
rows of irregular stepped blocks forming a platform that rised
about 1 m. above sea level. The lack of ashlar blocks indicates
that the pier was surfaced with wood or pebbles, a technique
used in Cretan harbour installations during the Early Roman
period. The pottery from the stratified layers is dated to the
1t c. BC =1 c. AD and mainly consists of commercial amphoras
for transporting wine from Kos and Rhodes.

The size of the pier, combined with the large number of shipwrecks
around the island, highlights the strategic importance of Gavdos
in the Mare Nostrum of the Roman Empire. Its harbour not
only served the commercial needs of the island itself but was
also a way station for maritime trade.

-~

67 1.X./ 67 B.C.- 4% at. p.X./ 4" c. AD
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Kapaé. Katamovtiopévn mpokupaia. « Karave. Sunken pier.




NEO KPATOZ, NEA AIOIKHZH,
NEA OPHXKEIA

€ Tn Olaipean Tou pwpaikou Kpatoug 10 395 pX, N

Kprjtn urmtayetat dtotkntikd oto AvatoAikod Kpdrog, utd tn
«Aloiknon Motolwv» evtog tng Emtapyotntag tou INuptkou, pe
€dpa tn foptuva. Mexpttov 7° atwva pL.X. ouveyiletal n mepiodog
ELPrVNG Kal EUNHEPIAG TWV XpOVwWY NG pwpaikig Kuplapyiag,
kaBwg dev mAnTTeTal amod BapPapikeg edpopEG. H kataotaon
aAAAZEL aTto ToV 7° al. pLX., HE TIG ETUOPOUEG apXIKA TwV ZAABwY
Kal apyotepa twv ApaBwv. H katdAnyn tng Kpritng armo toug
ApaPeg 1o 826 pLX. amoteéAeoe peydAo TArypa yia tn Bulavuvi
Autokpatopia, AOyw TngG onpaciag g otov eAeyxo tng Avato-
Alkrig Meooyeiou. H avakinor) tng emeteUyx0n amod 1o Nikndopo
DwkA 10 961 P.X., OTIOTE OpYyaVWONKE WG OEUA PE OTPATIWTIKY
Baon tov Xavdaka. ATt TIg apyEg Tou 12 at. evwlnke pe 10
©¢pa EMAS0G kat to @¢pa MNelorovvrioou.
To 732/733 p.X. n ExkAnoia tng Kpritng, mou amd v idpuor g
10 62/63 p.X. amd tov ArtdotoAo MauvAo kat tov Tito, ToV TTpwIo
emiokorto, uTtayotav otov MNarma, eptriABe oto Matplapyeio NG
KwvotavtivoUtoAng.

"Emuokoreio” « "Episkopio” (Bishop's seat).

H avadopd g favdou wg KAaiidog oto Zuvekdnuo tou lepokAn
(651.2), €va ypadeloKpaTIKO KATAAOYO TwV apXwV Tou 6% al. X,
padi pe dAeg 21 modelg tng Kpng, mbavov eruPefatwvel tn
dtokntikr tavTior] NG pe TNV Kprjtn.

O olklopog atov An Tavvn, 0Ttwg TpoKUTTTEL arto ta dedopéva
NG ETUPAVEIAKNG EPELVAG, TIAPAUEVEL AvBNPOG, TOUAAXIOTOV
kot v tpwtn Tiepiodo. Avtiatolyn eival kal n elkova amo Tig
Beoelg otnv evoywpa Tou daivetal va eival og xprion.
SUpdwva pe v ipodoplkr) Ttapddoaon, Ta epeiria Kipiou otnv
Tteployr] Tou An Mavvn avrjkouv oto «ETioKOTIEI0», TIOU WOTOCO
dev prmopei va tekpunplwBei apyatoroyikd. Afloonpeiwtn eivat
emiong, n avadopd g «Emiokorrig Kavdou» oto Zuvekdnuo
Tou lepokAr| kat o€ duo TakTikd tng AvatoAikrg EkkAnaoiag mou
XpovoAoyouvral atov 8° kat atov 9° al. p.X.

H yvwon pag yla tn xplotiavikr téxvn tng meptodou eival
TiEPLOPLOpEVN. Movadikd TEKUNPLA EIVAL TO APXITEKTOVIKA PEAN
TLAAQLOXPLOTIAVIKWY, UAANOY, PVNHEIWY, EVIAYHEVA OTA EKKAN-
odKla Tou vnolou. ATIoTEAOUV pOpTUpieg evog TtapeABoviog
Tou Sev gival TApwG avixvelatpo, eMNeiPel avaokapwy Kat
€EELOIKEVUEVWIV EPELVWV.

Aylog NikoAaog
KOl OPXITEKTOVIKA PEAN.
Ayios Nikolaos

and architectural elements.

Swtripag Xpnotdg. « Sotiras Christos church.

"VA

NEW STATE, NEW ADMINISTRATION, .

NEW RELIGION

ollowing the division of the Roman Empire in 395 AD, Crete

became part of the Eastern Empire, under the Diocese of
Moesiae within the prefecture of lllyricum, with Gortyn as its
capital. The peace and prosperity of the period of Roman rule
continued for some time, with the island remaining free of
barbarian incursions. The situation changed in the 7*" c. AD,
with raids first by the Slavs and later by the Arabs. The Arab
conquest of Crete in 826 AD was a serious blow to the Byzantine
Empire, as the island was key to the control of the East
Mediterranean. Crete was reconquered by Nicephorus Phocas
in 961 AD and organized as a military/administrative theme,
with Chandax (present-day Heraklion) as its military head-
quarters.In the early 12t" c. AD it was joined to the Themes of
Hellas and the Peloponnese.

In 732/733 AD the Church of Crete, which had been subject to
the Pope since its establishment in 62/63 AD by St Paul and
Titus the Apostle, its first bishop, came under the rule of the
Patriarchate of Constantinople.

Gavdos is listed as Claudos in the Synecdemus of Hierocles
(651.2), a bureaucratic table of the early 6% c. AD, together with
another 21 Cretan cities, indicating that it probably formed an
administrative part of Crete.

The settlement of Ai Yannis, as the archaeological survey has shown,
continued to flourish, at least during the early Medieval period. The
inhabited sites in the interior of the island present a similar picture.

. According to oral tradition, the ruins of a building in Ai Yannis area
belong to the “Episkopio” (Bishop's Seat), although this cannot
be proven by archaeological research. The “Episcopate of Kaudos”
is mentioned in the Synecdemus of Hierocles and two Tactica
(treatises) of the Eastern Church of the 8™ and 9t c. AD.

Our information on the Christian art of the period is limited.
The only attestations are the architectural elements of probable
Early Christian monuments, reused in the small churches of the
island. They bear witness to a past which is nevertheless not fully
traceable, due to the lack of excavations and specialised research.

AN

'Y
v

4% i, w.X./ 4t ¢. AD - 1204 p.X./ AD

@



YNo TH TAAHNOTATH AHMOKPATIA
THS BENETIAS

Kpitn amoomaoinke amd tn Bulavtivr] Autokpatopia

HETa T A’ Staupodopia (1204 pX.). Apxikd, Teapaywpr|Onke
o010 Boviddrio tov Mopdeppatikd Tou v ToUANce ot Bevetia.
H 6tolkntikry opydvwaon akoAouBnoe ta eVETIKA TIPOTUTIA O€
Tiepldpepeleg. Ot Evetol emePalav v Kuplapyia Toug Pe TN
peTadopd eMOikwY Kal TNV KATAvopry €oudwy, TV avolKo-
dopnon extetapevou diktuou oxupwv Kat ) Slapdpdwaon
QTIOTEAECHATIKIG Sloiknong.
O16U0 TIPWTOL ALWVEG XOPAKTN pilovTal aTto CUVEXEIG EEEYEPOELG
TOU VIOTUOU TIANBUGHIOU, TIOU OWG, OTN CUVEXELD apPAUVONKav
egattiag tou OBwpavikou kivdUvou. H texvn otoug duo Teleu-
TalOUG ALWVEG TNG EVETIKIG KUplapxiag, EMNPEACHUEVN ATTO TNV
(TAALKY] QVAYEVVNON, YVWPLOE PHEYAAN QK.
e kelpeva kat eyypada g eplddou n faudog epdavifetal Kat
e Ta ovopata Goz[z]o, Ghozo, Gozo, kot Gozi de Creta 1 di Candia.
H mpwtn avadpopd otn favdo wg Gauzi yivetal og yypado
ToU 1252 p.X. Ttou adopd OTnV Tpitn ATOoTOAY| aTtoiKWY aTtd
N Bevetia otnv Kprjtn, omou kataypadetal petagy twv 90
dEoUBWV TIPOG TTapaXWPNON TNG TIEPLOXNG TWV Xaviwv.
Qaivetal wotooo o1 N awvdog dev avrike oUTe ota pEouda NG
Kpntng, oute OTIG £ppEca EEAPTWHEVEG ATTOLKIEG TNG Bevetiag,
oMA avrike otnv katoxr] Evetwv TtoAltwy, eAeyxOpevn aro tn
pNtpoToAn kat tn dtoiknon g Kprjtng.
H 1otopia amoktnong tng favdou amo 1o Eveto Quirino, n ou-
VTIOMI OTTWAELA TNG KAl N €K VEOU Ttapaywpnon tng 1o 1283 p.X,
OTIWG TIPOKUTTTEL ATIO TN HEAETN OLOIKNTIKWV EyypAadwV, OeixVEL
OTL T0 evlladepov TnG Bevetiag frav o €AeyXoG TwV vNOLWVY Kal
n uTtapén umtodopwv og auty, Tou Ba tnv umnpetovoav ava
TIaoa oty pn.

Xaptng-Map (Dapper 1688)

ATto tov 17° atwva kat €816 n Favdog yivetal avilkeipevo autovopng
XOPTOYPAPNONG. Z€ EVETIKOUG XAPTEG KaTaypadovIal yaudiwtika TomwvipLa
O€ XPrion aKON Kal OHjHEPQL.

Since the 17" c. AD, Gavdos is the object of autonomous mapping.

Venetian maps record place names still in use.
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UNDER THE MOST SERENE REPUBLIC
OF VENICE

rete was detached from the Byzantine Empire following

the Fourth Crusade (1204 AD). It was originally ceded
to Boniface of Montferrat, who sold it to Venice. The island
was divided into provinces according to the Venetian model.
The Venetians imposed their rule by introducing colonists and
distributing fiefs, reconstructing an extensive network of
fortresses and establishing an effective administration.

The first two centuries of Venetian rule were marked by
frequent risings by the local population; these later abated
due to the Ottoman threat. Cretan art flourished during the
last two hundred years of Venetian rule, under the influence
of the Italian Renaissance.

Gavdos is also mentioned in contemporary documents by the
names Goz[z]o, Ghozo, Gozo and Gozi de Creta or di Candia.
It is first referred to as Gauzi in a document dated 1252 AD,
concerning the third wave of Venetian colonists to Crete, where
the island is listed among the 90 fiefs to be allocated in the
Chania area.

It seems, however, that Gavdos was neither a Cretan fief nor
a direct dependency of Venice, but was owned by Venetian
private citizens, under the control of the metropolis and the
administration of Crete.

The tale of the acquisition of Gavdos by the Venetian Quirino,
its swift loss and reallocation in 1283 AD, as it emerges from the
study of administrative documents, shows that Venice was
interested in controlling the islands and building infrastructure
on them to serve her needs at any moment.

VOTIO UéPOG, ATEVAVTL A0 Taw ZQarkick, Ppiokoviar Svo viodkix
ovopaloueva Invdog. Amé avtd To o peydlo éxer mepipépel
18 piliax mepimov, ka1 OYHUX TPrywvIKG, KoL PpiokeTar 0710
KUPLOTEPO TéPpATUX &’ OOV TIEPVOVY 0L OTOVOALOTEPES
VaUTIKEG Ypaupés emkorvwvias petald e SvTIKAG Kol
avatolikhis Meooyeiov. Il auTd o1 KOUPO&pPOL Y PHOIHOTTOLODY
moAD kaA& T Béon avth. To viodkt avtd éxer éva kOAmo mmov
éxer ubpog 3 pilia keu ovopdletar Tov Ay. Iewpyiov, émov
pmopovv va. aykvpofodrjoovy ke v peivovy moie pe kibe
Kapo, aopaiopéve amo kile avepo, av kar evoylovvtar amo
70 Zipdko ke 10 Xipoxo Aefavte. Mmopolv va avaywproovy
aro exel pe KAOe Gvepo Kat yr avTéG TIG evKOAieG Oev ayKkupo-
Porovy ge &Aro pépog, av ke B pmopovoav va aykvpofo-
Afjoovy 010 Zapaknvo Aipdvi, OV €xel TO OTOULO TOV TPOG
10 Ipéyo —Ipapovvtdva. Xto vyoi avtd mTryaivovy oL Zpakiavol
ko amépvovy exei 1000 povlolpia otépr Keu kpiBp. Zépvovy
OUwWS oTa TTETAY TR, YiaTi PofovvTal TovG Kovpodpovs. Ma
otav yiver 0to vHoi avtd évae Kaotédi, omov o1 Zgakiavoi
Oa umopovoav aTny avaykn va ac@arioTovv ekel amo TiG
embpopés Twv Kovpakpwy KaL va cwovv e TIG OKOYEVELEG
T0VG, TOTE T0 Vol avTd O yivoTay mo amodotikd ke O
avakov@ile kamwg kot Oo fonBovoe To Baoileto tne Kprtng.»

R v e R A Do 2 |

To oxé610 tou Raffael Monani « Raffael Monani’s drawin,

1211 - 1645 p.X./AD

s

«Zapavta pilia pakpik amd To Baoileio ¢ Kprityg, amo to

“Forty miles from the Kingdom of Crete, to the south, opposite
Sphakia, lie two islets named Gavdos. The larger of these has a
circumference of about 18 miles, is triangular in shape, and lies
in the main passage through which run the main maritime lines
of communication between West and East Mediterranean. For
this reason, the corsairs make good use of this site. This islet has
a bay 3 miles long, named the Bay of St. George, where ships
can moor and lie at anchor, safe from any wind, although they
are troubled by the Sirocco and the Sirocco Levante. They can
sail from there in any wind and due to these facilities they do
not anchor elsewhere, although they could anchor in the haven
of Sarakiniko, which has its mouth facing Grego-Tramontana.
The Sphakians go to this island and sow 1,000 measures of
wheat and barley there. But they sow hastily, for they fear the
corsairs. But were a castle to be built on this island, in which
the Sphakians could take refuge from corsair raids in time of
need and be safe with their families, then this island would
become more productive and relieve somewhat and aid the
Kingdom of Crete.”

Francesco Basilicata, Relazione, 1630

Akpwtript Kedahr). Epeimia oxupwong.
Cap Kephali. Ruins of fortification.



AMNO THN OOQOMANIKH KATAKTHSH
STHN KPHTIKH [TOAITEIA KAI STHN
ENOQOSH ME THN EAAAAA

To 1646 n Kpntn peta 1o Meyaro Kpntikod MoAepo meptiABe
otoug OBwpavoug. Arotéeoe avegaptntn emapyia, Biaet,
XWPLOUEVN O€ TPELG DIKAOTIKEG TEPIPEPELEG, TOUG KA(AOES,
Kal o€ SlOIKNTIKEG TIEPIPEPELEG, TA OAVI(AKIQ, Tpia KATO TOV
17° awwva kat €81 to 1876. Me v oBwpavikr KATaKINo”n ava-
ouykpotrOnke n opB6doENn ExkAnoia, wotooo peydhog rtav
0 pabuog e€loAapiopol Tou Xplotiavikou TTAnBuopoul. Ot un
poucouhpdvol katéBoAav KepaAikd popo, avaAoya pE TNV OLKo-
VOULKN eTidAveld Toug. H otkovopia Baolldtav atnv aypotikn
Tiapaywyr), 1dlaitepa TG EAALOKOANEPYELQG, EVAVTL TNG OUTTE-
Aoupyiag Ttou Kuplapyouoe ToAldTepal.

O1Kprjteg, pe O€1pA EMAVACTACEWVY EVAVTIWENKAY, OTOV 0BWHAVIKO
Cuyo, pe kopudaio tov Eeonkwpod Toug oTov EAANVOTOUpKIKO
TIOAEpO ToU 1897 ToU 081)ynoE otnv avayvwplon, 1o 1898, g
Kpntikrjg MoAtreiag wg autOVOHOU KPpATOUG, TIOU EVWONKE LIE
NV EAAGSa 10 1913 petd toug BaAkavikoUg TTIOAEHOUG,.

Zta oBwpavikd xelpdypada avadepetal wg Mmovyddol, oMoV
mapadBopd tou ovopatog favdog. Amo tov 18° awwva kat €§ig
epdaviletal o€ keipeva Twv TEPINYNTWV WG Gozo Kkal Gafda
otov R. Pococke kat wg Gozzo atov F. Pouqueville. Ztn Xapta tou
Priya, To 1797, ovopdletat KAavdn kat I'ywdoe. ATo Tov 19° aiwva
TO OVOpA TNG apXiel va Ttpoaeyyilel To onpeptvo. O V. Raulin v
ovopalel Gaudo. O Spratt avadepetat otn vrjoo Clauda, Tiou
OTIG pePEG Tou ovopdloviav Gavdo, Ghavdo, evw otov Simonelli
anavid wg Gaudho. ATO TIG TIEPYPAPEG TWV TIEPINYNTWV
dbaiveral OTl 10 aAypoTIKO TOTUO HTAV EPNHWUEVO, LE KUplap-
XoUuoa TNV KOAEPYELD TwV ONuNTplakwy. Tov AUyouoto Tou
1925 eruokémrovial 1o vnoli ot Itadol apyatoAoyot D. Levi kat A.
Colini Ttou avadepouv OtL gTo Vot katotkovoav Ayotepeg oo
50 olkoyeveleg, Oe katdotaon eaxAtng vOeLag.

To POvVo pvnpeio Tou propei va ouvdeBei pe Tnv oBwpavikn
kuptapyia oto vnoi eivat o Papog, mou Bpioketal oe VWA OTN
dutikn aktoypappr Tou vnatou, kovid otnv Aprteho. Kataokeud-
otnke and v Administration générale des phares de I’ Empire
Ottoman kat AertoUpynoe oT1G 15.11.1880. TUTTOAOYIKA AV KEL OTNV
katnyopia Twv ¢apwv pe TIUpyo o€ emadr| P T0 GapOOTIITO,
TUTTO TTOU CUVOVTAHE ApKETA oUXVA oTa EAANVIKA TtapdAia. O
TIUpYyoG €xel UYOG 14, ival KUKAIKOG KAl EVOWHATWVETAL OTNV
KOTolkiol 0T PEDN TNG votlag TAeupdg. Metd 11 11 Maptiou
1915, omote TeptiABe otV appodiotnta tou eMnvikou diktuou
dapwv, oupurAnpwOnke pe doupvooTuto kat AAa Bondntika
Ktiopata yla TG avAaykeg 1ou Tipoowrtikou. AOyw Tou PeyaAou
€0TlaKoU Tou UPoug (350p.) n Acttoupyia Tou rTav eEapyng
TipoBANpaTIKA. AUTOg €ival Kal o Adyog Ttou eyKataAeidOnke
KOTEOTPAMMUEVOG HETA TO TEAOG Tou B’ maykoopiou MoApou.
ZY)UEPQ AEITOUPYEL WG HOUCELD PETA TNV ATTOKATAOTAOT] TOU.

FROM THE OTTOMAN CONQUEST
TO THE CRETAN STATE AND UNION
WITH GREECE

| n 1646, following the Great Cretan War, the island fell to
the Ottomans. It formed an independent province, a vilayet,
divided into three juridical districts known as kaza, and into
administrative regions or sanjaks, three in the 17" century
and six in 1876. On the Ottoman conquest, the Orthodox
Church was reconstructed, although much of the Christian
population converted to Islam. The economy was based on
agriculture, especially olive cultivation, as opposed to the
viticulture which had dominated previously. Non-Muslims had
to pay a poll tax according to their wealth.

The Cretans attempted to throw off the Ottoman yoke in a series
of risings, the most important being that during the Greco-
Turkish War of 1897, which led to the recognition in 1898 of the
Cretan State as an autonomous state. Crete was eventually
united with Greece in 1913 following the Balkan Wars.
Gavdos is mentioned in Ottoman manuscripts as Bougadoz,
probably a corruption of Gavdos. From the 18" century onwards
it appears intravellers’ accounts, as Gozo and Gafda in Richard
Pococke and as Gozzo in Francois Pouqueville. In Rigas Feraios’
1797 Charta of Greece it is named Klaudi and Ggozo. In the
19t century, its appellation begins to resemble its modern
name. Victor Raulin calls it Gaudo. Captain T.A.B. Spratt refers
to the island of Clauda, which in his day was called Gavdo
or Ghavdo, while in Simonelli it is spelled Gaudho. From the
travellers’ descriptions it appears that the countryside was
deserted, cereals being the main crop. In August 1925 the
Italian archaeologists Doro Levi and Antonio Colini visited the
island, reporting that there were less than 50 families living
there, in a state of extreme poverty.

The only monument that can be linked to Ottoman rule on the
island is the Pharos (Lighthouse), which stands on a height on
the west coast near Ambelos. It was built by the Administration
générale des phares de I'Empire Ottoman and first operated
on 15.11.1880. It is a lighthouse with a tower attached to the
keeper’s house, a type frequently found on the Greek coasts.
The circular tower is 14 m. high and incorporated into the house
halfway along the south side. After 11 March 1915, when it
became part of the Greek lighthouse network, a bakery and
other outbuildings were added for the staff. Its excessive focal
height (350m.) meant that its operation was problematic
from the start, which is why it was eventually abandoned and
fell into ruin after the Second World War. Today it has been
restored as a museum.

Meta tnv Yndlon tou vopou 4229/1929, yvwotol wg
«10lWVUHO» BEOTUIOTNKE N TIOWVY] TNG OLOIKNTIKIG EKTOTILONG
kal n favdog Oexetal TOUG TIPWTOUG TIOATIKOUG €£OPLOTOUG.
>Tov OpHO YOPAKIVIKO, Eva aTtO Ta KTiplo Twv €E0pioTwy ExEL
Xapaktnplotei wg lotopikd Alatnpnteéo Mvnpeio «...810TL armo-
TEAEL XOPOAKTNPLOTIKO SEiypa KTIPiOU TOTUKIG OPXITEKTOVIKNAG Kall
gival onpeio avapopdg yla Toug Katoikoug Tou vnaotou, epocov
ouvdeeTal apeca pe tov Apn Behouxiwtn kal dAAa TipoowTta
NG Neotepng EAAnvikng lotopiag».

To ktiplo Ktiotnke amo Toug idloug Toug €£0pLaTOUG, XWPIG
UALKR Kal otkovoptkr BonBela. Xto ypadeio tng Kowotntag,
otG 14 Maptn 1933, uTtoypAPTnKe 10 IOIWTIKO GUUGWVNTIKO art’
TOUG 81OKTATEG TOU OLKoTtEOOU, T0 (U0 KatooUAn, Kal Toug
aviimpoowroug tng KoAextifag EEoplotwv Koppouviotwyv
favdou, Adto Adiou kat ©avdon Kidapa (Apn Behouxiwn).
Méptupeg ritav o kowvotdpyng tng favdou, NikoAaog Maradakng
KOl 0 EVWHOTAPYNG TNG XwpoduAakrig, NikdAaog BAalakng.

To Ktlopa €ival amo viomia UAIKA (Tiétpa-EUAo) oto Ttvelpa
NG VIOTUAG TTaPASOCIaKY|G APXITEKTOVIKNG, COPATIOUEVO HE
Tapadoaotakod 0ofd, Adyw TnG KAKIG TIOLOTNTAG TNG TIETPAG KAl
LE XAPOKTNPLOTIKO SOWIKO OTOLXELD TO KEVTPLKO SoKApL (KOpUO
KEOPOU), «TOV TIOTAPO», TIOU OTNPIEL To Swa aTto AeTudOXwHA.
3TOV «TIOTOAO» AUTOU TOU KTIOHOTOG Elval XapaypEVa Ta ovopaTa
wv efopiotwv. H tumoloyia tou eival Atrj, XapaktnploTiKi
ULIKPOU 0ypOTOCTITOU TOU VN OLOU.

ATTOTEAEL pVrUN: TNG «aTtoppidnG» Kal TOU «OTIOKAEIOHOU»
amo ) pia, Kat NG aviiotaong otnv «melBapynon» amnod tnv
AAAN. Eyypadetal wg tekprplo Tou aywva emipiwong KATolwy
avBpwTiwy, Ttou BewpriBnkav 1deoAoyikoTtoAiTikoi avtimaAol
NG €£0UTIAG KAl EKTOTLIATNKAV.

Ddapog
The Lighthouse ] .
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Following the enactment of Law 4229/1929, known as the
“Idionymon”, Gavdos received its first political exiles. In
Sarakiniko Bay, one of the buildings in which they were
housed is now a historical listed monument “because it is a
characteristic example of local architecture and a reference
point for the inhabitants of the island, being directly connected
to Aris Velouchiotis* and other figures of modern Greek history”.

The building was constructed by the exiles themselves, with no
material or financial assistance. On 14 March 1933, the private
contract was signed at the Community office by the owners
of the plot, the Katsoulis couple, and the representatives of
the Exiled Communists’ Collective of Gavdos, Laios Laiou
and Thanassis Klaras (Aris Velouchiotis). The contract was
witnessed by the Gavdos Community President, Nikolaos
Papadakis and Gendarmerie Sergeant Nikolaos Vlazakis.

The building is constructed of local materials (wood and stone),
in the local traditional style, plastered with traditional plaster
due to the quality of the stone. Its distinctive structural feature
is the “potamos”, a central vertical beam (here the trunk of a
juniper tree) supporting the clay roof.

The namesoftheexilesare carvedintothe “potamos”.The house
is simple in design, typical of the small farmhouses of the island.

It is a memory: of “rejection” and “exclusion” on the one hand,
and of resistance to “disciplining” on the other. It bears witness
to the struggle for survival of people who were considered
ideological opponents of those in power and sent into internal
exile.

*A famous Communist, later leader of the Greek People’s Liberation
Army (ELAS) during the Resistance against the German Occupation.

To omtitt
Twv eopiotwv.

The house
of the exiles.
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AuBevTIKol PAPTUPEG TNG AYPOTIKIG-KTNVOTPOPIKIIG OLKOVOIAG
TOU VNOLoU Tou TtapeABOVTOG gival ol KAAALEPYNTIKEG TIECOUAEG
TIou opiCovtal aro EepoABIEG Kal Tal UETOYIA TTOU OlatnpouvTal
didomapta otnv evooxwpa. Ta UETOYIA €ival O KUPIAPXOG apXLTE-
KTOVIKOG TUTTOG TOU vNnaoloU Kabwg, KTOG amo Tig aypoto-
KTNVOTPOPIKEG OPATTNPIOTNTEG, XPNOIHOTIOOUVIAV WG KUPLEG
kartolkieg. H apyttektovikr popdr| Toug akohoubei Ta TtpotuTa g
KpNTLKAG AQTKNG OPXITEKTOVIKNG, LE TNV QUOTNPY| VEWHETPIKNA
popdr|, TNV OYKOTIAACTIKY ATAOTNTA KAl oadrjvela. ASpEG kal
QVETUTAOEUTEG KATAOKEUEG OTIO TA UAIKA TOU APECOU TTEPIBAA-
AOVTOG, TAUTIOUEVEG PE autd, ekppdlouv TNV aviiAnyn ng
OALYApKELOG, TNG AloBNONG TOU ATIEPLTIOU KAl TOU avaykaiou
artattntou. Mpoidvia akdpatou poxBou kal emipovou aywva
eTBiwaong oTig OKANPEG OUVOT|KEG TOU TOTTOU KAl TNG ETTOXNG.

Qg UAika xpnotporotouvtal apyoi AiBot yia tnv toyorolia,
Koppoi KESPOU Yyl TOUG OTUAOUG, «TTOTApOI» KAl SoKOi Kol KAaSIA
Y10 TO TIETOWA, EVW N ETUKAAU PN yiveTal pe AeTUSOYW AL

Authentic witnesses to the past farming and herding economy
of the island are the terraces for cultivation delimited by
drystone walls, and the farmsteads scattered across the interior.
These metochia are the dominant type of architecture on the
island, as they were not only used for agricultural activities
but also as homes. They are built in the traditional Cretan folk
style, with its austere geometrical form, simplicity of volumes
and clear lines. Rough and unaffected structures, built from
the materials to hand, part of their environment, they express
a frugal attitude and a sense of uncomplicated simplicity,
restricted to what is needful. They are the result of ceaseless
toil and the dogged struggle to survive in the harsh conditions
of that time and place.

The materials used are rough stones for the walls, juniper
trunks for the beams and “potamoi”, and branches for the
roof, plastered with clay.
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Metoyia « Metochia

I'Ie(o}\Eé « Cultivation terraces
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XAPTHZ ©EZEQN MOY ANADEPONTAI TO KEIMENO
MAP OF SITES REFERRED TO IN THE TEXT
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